110R - Bilal Ahmed Khan

From: 920 - Mohammed Hamoud

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 3:54 2020 PM

To: 110R - Bilal Ahmed Khan

Cc: 100 - Mohammed Alhazani; 932 -Khaled Saleh
Subject: RE: elacdl & 58 (o Lusdl uuls dlsial

Importance: High

Dear All,

Resignation is accepted.

Please process as per the Company’s’ policies and procedures (In alignment with Saudi Labor Law).

Thanks
Mohammed Hammoud 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Retail Sales Manager Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext 820
F:+4966 114118574

M :+966 569463723

E : 920@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Rannah Company

From: 110R - Bilal Ahmed Khan

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 3:29 PM

To: 920 - Mohammed Hamoud

Cc: 100 - Mohammed Alhazani; 932 -Khaled Saleh
Subject: RE: sl & % e ol yuly Al



Dear Sir,
Please advices us about his resign. Should we accept or reject his request?

Thank you & Best Regards

adall

Bilal Ahmed Khan 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
HR & Admin Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 110
F:+966 114118574

E: 110r@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Daffah Company

From: 932 -Khaled Saleh

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 2:55 PM

To: 110R - Bilal Ahmed Khan; 100 - Mohammed Alhazani
Cc: 920 - Mohammed Hamoud

Subject: FW: il & 8 e il s il

oSile 23l Cnals gall (955 5 AV
0036 sl & b (e 2458 o susdy ok gall Al Jaa) S (38 1
S

Khaled Saleh 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 830
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 505477002

E: 932@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Project Supervisor
Rannah Company




From: S0036 - laall -l )

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 2:10 PM
To: 932 -Khaled Saleh

Cc: 920 - Mohammed Hamoud

Subject:

| K6 52020/3/11 fa e ol axie Ul sladll g 58 ol Calh g aSaa oSile 23l



